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TR KM

Re:Fw:Fw:RE: Bl < e hbrffiih
KUEN: i <zhonglan@cct.cn> I [i]: 2018-06-21 13:21
Wtk N kg <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;

it N: $4#% <hujinlei@cct.cn>;

WL RANKG T, PR PRI A3, s

FEEER T ERGRSTELT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
EEEREEES IR TED

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{Fijx, ZHONG LAN

E3iE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

{£E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

ZEH1 / + 86 139 1019 3620

T3 / www.cct.cn

From: "PkZiE <yaoyiting@cct.cn>"
To: "{fijx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-06-21 13:18

Subject: Fw:Fw:RE: FiESERIRHA

Dear:
T 2% X Q3L T X 48 il 2=
ARIRPO4 451319300

IRl 7. 9K & BiFE

TSR HERE 5N B R A 3

DAY1 Fifti300 N4 K<=i LED %8 HBFE e
DAY2 TRERKEIXEZENIYG KT TH— 25 T

[=1; h
BiEEAERSN RSB RA -5/ Lig/mEd/ TN
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.,LTD
2=

Nancy Yao

EiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1661

FH,/ + 861391625 9122

MLk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "£5 <cenyu@cct.cn>"

To: "PkZ4= <yaoyiting@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-06-21 09:46

Subject: Fw:RE: BHESREHIRRHIA
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O
FRESERER S R ERA T - 105/ L/ pEB/ I
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
# CARY CEN

FEiE / + 86 (021) 50851207
FHL/ + 86159 0285 2150
WL / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

& A Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-5@ Registered'” Business

Click here to confirm the online D-U-N-5& Registered™ Profile for Comfort International M.1.C.E. Service Co., Ltd.
oEEEEEEREER e EEER AT O

----- Original Message -----

From:Zhou Shengyue & (PD,SGM) <Shengyue_Zhou@saic-gm.com>
To: 34 <cenyu@cct.cn>

CC:

Sent: 2018-06-21 09:24

Subject: RE: g2 & P AREIA

Dear Cary ,

HARIETIRZIE | BESSSER IFRI(E.
BREHNFITE.

Any problem ,please feel free to contact me .
Thanks & Regards

[E23R Poppy Zhou

General Purchasing

SAIC General Motors Co., Ltd
EMAIL:Shengyue_zhou@ saic-gm.com
Cell:13918722732 Ext : 598096

Address: #1500 Shenjiang Road (ZIP CODE:201206)

From: %4 4% <cenyu@cct.cn>
Sent: 201846 H 19H 16:02
To: Zhou Shengyue J&2:3H(PD,SGM) <Shengyue_Zhou@saic-gm.com>
Subject: FEHES: J& HFRIFIA

N/

i1 GRFQ6000263294 Por-= i 22 —IX Q344 i X il il , ZBUAE k4319300 (AEHD , FATHE
M2 AT AR, WA PR, AR AR AE W i 2 75 AT BLER A
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Oz
FIEERER R E R T - 105/ L/ pER/ T
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
% CARY CEN

FBiE / + 86 (021) 50851207
FHL/ + 86159 0285 2150
RgLE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

& A Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-5@ Registered'” Business

Click here to confirm the online D-U-N-5& Registered™ Profile for Comfort International M.1.C.E. Service Co., Ltd.
oEEEEEEREER e EEER AT O

From: "% 1] <make@cct.cn>"

To: "4 4 <cenyu@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2018-06-05 15:58

Subject: Fw:Fw:_F7508 VR RN 8015 R

ErEERERSNE R ERAT-1b5/ EiE/BER/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
5a] Marco Ma

e e
Y=Y 4]

Account Director

FEi& / + 86 (21) 5085 1566
FH/ + 86 158 0177 8313
pgiE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

————— Original Message -----
From:ff/x. <zhonglan@cct.cn>
To: %7 <make@cct.cn>

CC:

Sent: 2018-06-05 15:48

Subject: Fw: Ly E AR ERN EIER

T ] HEE iR AT AL SR A PR STAT A )

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
JRERE [l o 2 7 55 iR A 7 40

COMFORT MICE SERVICE
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ff5. ZHONG LAN
H1i / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
fEH / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
T-HL / + 86 139 1019 3620
F 7 / www.cct.cn

From: "NEWEPAdmin <NEWEPAdmin@saic-gm.com>"
To: "zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2018-06-05 15:45
Subject: L5l FH R RN 8505 R

B Aot
Dear Madame, Dear Sir:

SEAE Ok LTI H KIS TEAERIRT, TRATTHHEE ARl 3 80 R Z i 0 ZE SR I ARAN
Your company has been selected as a potential bidder for the following part(s). We would appreciate the receipt of
your offer in line with the requirements as defined in this RFQ.

BRI BRI AN R I T A R . A AN BR AT R S, it i P g .
You are expected to meet all of the requirements of this RFQ. Any deviations to the requirements must be
documented in your RFQ reply as an exception.

TR IS CAF A ST A ARG o S UL ES, TS EHR A I SR AL T 2K () I A 0 2245 B (AR T AR FIEORAR) 75 U RO 4RAN B AN 4
%

Be certain to read all documents carefully and send your signed response in paper and/or electronic format (include
commercial and technical part) .

Please provide all information that has been designated as mandatory; otherwise, your bid will not be considered.

e E H S (LASGM IT serverdfuind (8] k) $& 28 AN v REAS B 252
Quotes after due date (SGM IT SERVER) may not be accepted!

Tl H Project: SRCD180327 Por-Z 2= X Q3444 X #5418 2> (Chevrolet Region 2 Q3 Planning Conference)

{5k % FPayment terms:
NET 40 (2IHIHAIFEERIRR40K)

FiZTax code: MR FHAN IS LTS5 IBIE.

HEBRSE S Bk r5e4)) International trade condition:
SOW:

HAthother:

Fr& Lyl VR ERIARR BTRAL, AFRZ A 5 H DGR IS B oAb s = Bk .

B A AR AN, ESRASIRAN AT R A E XS BT Byl VR BRI 2% 3 A H SOW I N 25 5 ZER N 58 24552

This RFQ and related attachments are not to be shared with other organizations, except as authorized in writing by
Shanghai General Motors Purchasing Representative.

Submission of your quote, without exception(s), is equivalent to full acceptance of all Shanghai General Motors
terms , conditions and sow.

KW fiBuyer: E2%3¥HZhou Shengyue B T-HE44 E-mail address: Shengyue_Zhou@saic-gm.com

GRFQ6000263294 Por-Z i — X Q3444 X 154# 21 (Chevrolet Region 2 Q3 Planning Conference) 248 kK iy L& TF
i, WAL E#I22018-06-06 17:00: 0044 %47 :c83bt20apw, 1 K i B SGMALR i F & AN .
https://sgmsupply.portal.covisint.com/

GRFQ6000263294 Por-Zffli == — X Q3441 i X Ik i# 21 (Chevrolet Region 2 Q3 Planning Conference) The deadline of
Round 2 Quotation is2018-06-06 17:00:00 Quotation Password is:c83bt2oapw,Please Login in Supplier Portal to
make quotation in time.https://sgmsupply.portal.covisint.com/

B BCR A R GE MR S5
SEHBPE A R GEUA, 2V BRI,

seksfeksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksoksksksoksoksskeskekskekskeskokskkskokskoksokskoksokskokskok
Email Disclaimer
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The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.

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
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on 1it, 1s prohibited and may be unlawful.

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
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